## Monthly Members Meeting of Community Church of PK Lake July 18, 2021

The Monthly Business Meeting of Community Church of PK Lake was called to order by Council Moderator Tammy Marsh at 12:50 pm. Opening Prayer was given by Terry Reynolds. There were 9 members present. There were no changes or addendums to June Business Meeting minutes or financial reports. All reports were approved as distributed.

**Recurring business:** Tammy Marsh gave an update on the technology upgrade that is ongoing and reported that the Missions Distributions will be made as previously decided.

**New Business:** Tammy Marsh reported that 2 hotel rooms had been reserved for the "Courageous Women of Christ Conference" to be held in Yukon, OK on September 24-25. If anyone wants to attend please contact Rebecca Lightner in the office. The cost is \$25. Terry Reynolds reported on the End of Times Series that he and Pastor Glen will be starting in August. The start date will be announced soon but will probably start mid to late August. Terry indicated that they would run this series along with the Adult Sunday School class that will resume in August. Charles Brock asked if we paid Rick Zahn for his services this morning during the worship service. Tammy said she would check on this matter and send him a check for pulpit supply.

**Committee Reports:** Maintenance: The lawn mower needs servicing. It is normally taken to Paws Service Center in Graham for this. The Playground needs to be sprayed to help control stickers. Rebecca Lightner is checking with the people who do the outside spraying to see if this is covered in our contract. Tammy Marsh said she would spray this week just to get started.

**Youth Ministry:** Tammy Marsh reported we are seeing 18-20 kids each week. There were some youth who made professions of faith a few weeks ago and they are following up with these kids. They will have a swim party on August 4<sup>th</sup> with the Pizza Shack providing the pizza. The Luau was a lot of fun. They will be trying to do something special once a month. Tammy is working with the local restaurants to do a Christian Crawl where they go do different restaurants for appetizers, entrées and dessert with a short devotional at each stop. The Youth Fund will be used to pay for this event.

Pastor's Report: No report as Pastor is on vacation.

**Information:** Thursday night Bible Study meetings will resume August 5<sup>th</sup>. Terry Reynolds discussed several things that he felt the council should address. (Council approve activities, hours scheduled for Pastor to be in the church office, evaluations for all paid employees, review of the missions giving percentage; resourcing activities before publicizing) There was some discussion. It was discussed that the Monthly Prayer Night could be conducted in our homes at 5 pm. Perhaps including a reminder in the weekly email.

There was no further business to consider. Kevin VanDuser made a motion to adjourn that was seconded by Gene Swaffar. None opposed. The meeting was adjourned at 1:30 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Kay VanDuser, substitute secretary

## Important dates:

1<sup>st</sup> Monday of every month - Prayer time; 5:00 pm Every Wednesday @ 6pm — Youth Ministry Adult Bible Study - on break until August 5<sup>th</sup> August 4<sup>th</sup> - Student Back To School Swim Party August 9<sup>th</sup> @ 10 AM - Council Meeting August 15<sup>th</sup> - Fellowship lunch and Business Meeting